


 

1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

               Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 28, 2018 

 

ITEM:  Application to Serve on the Water Resources Oversight Committee 

 

EXPLANATION:  Peter Graham has submitted an application to serve on the Water Resources 

Oversight Committee, filling an unexpired term which will end on June 30, 2019.  All 

paperwork/forms are up to date. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO appoint Peter Graham to the Water Resources Oversight 

Committee to fill an unexpired term which will end on June 30, 2019. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-approval/comments from member Tracey Rose  

 

         Agenda Item:  3A 
 

 

 

 



Agenda Item: 3A1





1 

 

Agenda Item:  5A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
              Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 28, 2018  

 

ITEM: Discussion on the Recent Shark Activity at Longnook Beach and Presentation from Dr. 
Greg Skomal, Department of Marine Fisheries  
 

EXPLANATION:  Selectperson Worthington requested that this item be placed on the agenda 

to discuss the recent shark activity at Longnook Beach and to identify topics and areas to be 

considered for future exploration.  Dr. Greg Skomal, Recreational Fisheries Program Manager 

for the Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries, will provide a brief presentation on Great 

White Shark behavior and will be available to answer questions during the subsequent 

discussion. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Presentation and discussion only. Action not required.   

 

ATTACHMENTS:   None 

 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 5B 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 28, 2018 

 

ITEM: Action to open the Warrant for the 2018 Special Town Meeting and to set the Warrant 

closing date. 

 

EXPLANATION:  In accordance with the Truro Town Charter, Chapter 2, § 3, the warrant for a 

Special Town Meeting shall remain open for submission of articles for no less than seven days 

and must be posted at least 14 days before the date of a Town Meeting.  To adhere to the 

Charter, the warrant should open Wednesday August 29, 2018 at 8:00 am and should close on 

Friday September 7, 2018 at 9:00 am. The date of the Fall Special Town Meeting is scheduled 

for September 26, 2018. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Charter Requirements will not be met. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to open the warrant for the 2018 Special Town Meeting on 

Wednesday August 29, 2018 at 8:00 AM and to close the warrant on Friday September 7, 2018 

at 9:00 AM. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

None 

 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 5C 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: August 28, 2018 
 
ITEM: Review of Special Town Meeting Articles 
 
EXPLANATION:  Attached for review and discussion by the Board is the draft list of articles for 
the 2018 Special Town Meeting Warrant.  We are currently preparing the warrant and 
simultaneously sending articles to Town Counsel for review.  Please advise if there is 
something not included or something that you have questions about.   
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 
 
IMPACT OF NOT APPROVED: N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  None Required – for discussion.   
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Draft List of Proposed 2018 Special Town Meeting Warrant Articles  
 

 

 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

MESSAGE FROM THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN  

MESSAGE FROM THE FINANCE COMMITTEE  

TERMS USED IN MUNICIPAL FINANCE  

PRESENTATION FROM ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS ON PAMET RIVER DATA COLLECTION 

Article 1: ADDITION TO APPROPRIATION FOR REPLACEMENT OF LIBRARY ROOF AND SKYLIGHTS (FROM 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS TRUST FUND)  

Article 2: STORAGE SHED FOR HEAD OF THE MEADOW BEACH PARKING LOT (FROM CAPITAL 

IMPROVEMENTS TRUST FUND)  

Article 3:  REPLACE BOILERS AT TRURO CENTRAL SCHOOL (FROM CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS TRUST 

FUND) 

Article 4: MERGE BALANCE OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS TRUST FUND INTO CAPITAL STABILIZATION 

FUND 

Article 5: REAPPROPRIATE UNEXPENDED BALANCE OF OPERATING CAPITAL FY 2015 (HVAC DUCTWORK 

CLEANING) TO  PUBLIC SAFETY DOORS, KEY FOBS AND ASSOCIATED SOFTWARE 

Article 6: ACCEPTANCE OF MGL Ch 44 Sec 53F 3/4 PEG ACCESS AND CABLE RELATED FUND (SECTION 

ACCEPTANCE BY TM REQUIRED TO CONTINUE TRURO’S CONTRACTUAL PRACTICE OF RESERVING 

COMCAST CABLE TV FEES)  

Article 7: AMEND ZONING BYLAWS §50, AREA AND HEIGHT REGULATIONS TO ESTABLISH THE MAXIMUM 

BUILDING SIZE FOR RESIDENCES IN THE TOWN OF TRURO RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT  

Article 8: AMEND ZONING BYLAWS TO ADD REGULATIONS FOR MEDICAL AND ADULT USE 

(RECREATIONAL) MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS WITHIN THE TOWN  

POSTING OF THE WARRANT  

 

Agenda Item:  5C1 



 

1 

 

Agenda Item: 5D 
  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: August 28, 2018  

 

ITEM: Review and approve the Board of Selectmen Meeting Dates for calendar year 2019  

 

EXPLANATION:  Attached for your review and consideration is the 2019 Board of Selectmen 

Regular Meeting Dates and Work Session Meeting dates.  The dates are consistent with the 

policy of meeting on the second and fourth Tuesday of the month with adjustments for Town 

Meeting, Annual Election and the Christmas holiday.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the Board of Selectmen meeting dates for calendar 

year 2019. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Board of Selectmen Meeting Dates for 2019 

 

 



 

 

 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting Schedule – 2019 
 

 

 

 

HEARING/MEETING 
(Tues, unless otherwise noted) 

Work Sessions  

(Location and Time TBD) 

January 8 January 15 

January 22  

February 12 February 19 

February 26  

March 12 March 19 

March 26  

April 9 April 16 

Annual Town Meeting – April 23  

Annual Town Election – May 7  

May 14 May 21 

May 28  

June 11 June 18 

June 25  

July 9 July-No Work Session 

July 23  

August 13 August-No Work Session 

August 27  

September 10 September 17 

September 24  

October 8 October 15 

October 22  

November 12 November 19 

November  26  

December 10 December-No work Session 

December 17  

                   Agenda Item:  5D1 



 

1 

 

Agenda Item: 5E 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

  

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 28, 2018  

 

 

ITEM: Review of Proposed Memorandum of Understanding with Eastham, Wellfleet, Truro and 

Provincetown 

 

EXPLANATION:  The Town Managers/Administrators of the four Outer Cape Town’s met and 

developed an inter-municipal agreement between the four Towns to facilitate regional 

cooperation and the sharing of resources as appropriate.  This agreement is modeled after the 

Memorandum of Understanding already signed with Provincetown.  As with the Provincetown 

agreement, this agreement is intended to cover one time sharing of equipment and potentially 

sharing of staff to cover short term absences. Should the Towns wish to initiate a permanent 

arrangement to share a staff person, a separate inter-municipal agreement would be 

negotiated and forwarded to the Board of Selectmen for approval and signature. 

 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A at this time. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the four town Inter-municipal agreement with 

Provincetown, Truro Wellfleet and Eastham.  

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Proposed Inter-municipal Agreement 

 



1 

INTER-MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT 

This Inter-Municipal Agreement (IMA) (hereinafter "Agreement"), dated _____________ 

2018, by and between the Town of Provincetown, acting through its Board of Selectmen 
(hereinafter "Provincetown"), the Town of Truro, acting through its Board of Selectmen 
(hereinafter "Truro"), the Town of Eastham, acting through its Board of Selectmen (hereinafter 
"Eastham"), and the Town of Wellfleet, acting by and through its Board of Selectmen (hereinafter 
"Wellfleet"), is entered into pursuant to G.L, c. 40 "A, upon the following terms and conditions: 

WHEREAS, the Towns of Provincetown, Truro, Eastham and Wellfleet are all Outer Cape Cod 
municipalities; 

WHEREAS, the Towns have determined that the sharing of personnel and equipment under certain 

circumstances will increase their ability to provide adequate and professional public services for their 

communities; and 

WHEREAS, the Towns desire to enter into an agreement which sets forth mutually agreeable terms and 
conditions for the sharing of public employees and equipment. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of these promises and the mutual covenants herein contained, 

Provincetown, Truro, Wellfleet & Eastham agree as follows: 

I Scope of Coverage 

Any Town may propose regionalizing services or make a request for assistance from another Town 

for any public purpose, including but not limited to services performed by or through the departments 

of health and conservation and/or inspectional services. 

Each "Request" shall be initiated and approved by the Town Manager in Provincetown, the Town 

Manager in Truro, the Town Administrator in Eastham or by the Town Administrator in Wellfleet, or 

their designees, who shall hereinafter be referred to as the "Town Managers", who shall then inform 

their respective Boards of Selectmen within seven (7) days. 

Each Request shall be reduced to writing and include all pertinent information such as the nature, 

location, and expected duration of the event or situation giving rise to the request; the number and type 

of employees requested; the type of equipment and logistical support needed; the financial terms and 

method of allocating costs, the location to which the employees are to report; and the name of 

supervisor, and any other pertinent information. Each Request shall take effect upon signature of the 

Town Managers. 

The provisions of this Agreement shall not be construed as imposing an obligation on any Town to 

respond to a request for assistance by another Town or to provide services within the borders of the 

another Town. The extent of assistance to be furnished under this Agreement shall be determined 

 Agenda Item: 5E1 



2 

solely by the Town Managers, on a case-by-case basis, and it is understood and agreed that the 

assistance furnished under this Agreement may be recalled upon reasonable notice at the sole discretion 

of the Town Manager of the Town providing the employees or equipment. 

II  Command and Control 

All public employees rendering services in the other Town pursuant to this Agreement, shall report to 
the identified supervisor, and carry out the assigned responsibilities; however, they shall remain subject 
to the command and control of their employer. The Town Managers will work together to coordinate 
the allocation of personnel to maximize efficiency and to avoid duplicate or conflicting commands. 

Any equipment furnished shall, to the extent possible, be operated by the public employees of the 
Town providing the equipment. 

All employment rights, compensation and benefits of public employees rendering services pursuant to 
this Agreement shall be the responsibility of the Town by which the public employee is regularly 
employed and such employees shall not be considered employees of the other Town for any purpose. 

Each Town shall assume and be responsible for all of its own equipment costs, including but not 
limited to damage or loss of its own equipment and the use of fuel or other expendable supplies, 
provided, however, that the parties may agree to provide reimbursement under the circumstances of a 
particular request. 

III  Liability and Immunity 

All immunities from liability enjoyed by the public employees of each Town within their own 
jurisdiction shall extend to their participation in rendering services under this Agreement outside its 
boundaries and such public employees shall maintain any rights of indemnification granted by law for 
any claims arising out of the actions taken within the scope of their employment. 

Each Town agrees to assume its own liability for services provided under this Agreement and, to the 
extent permitted by law, each Town shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other Town from 
and against all claims, demands, liabilities, actions, causes of action, costs and expenses, including 
attorneys' fees, arising out of the actions of its public employees while performing services in the other 
Town. 

Each Town shall provide and maintain throughout the term of this Agreement appropriate insurance 
coverage for liability for personal injury or property damage and all insurances for its employees and 
equipment, including health and workers' compensation. 

IV.  Term 

This Agreement shall take effect on the date first written above and continue in effect for a 
period of twenty-five (25) years unless sooner terminated. 



3 

V.  Miscellaneous 

This Agreement is not intended to substitute or preclude any other agreements that may now or 
hereafter be in effect among the Towns with respect to the provision of mutual aid, nor does it 
supersede any other means of providing mutual aid. 

This Agreement may only be amended or modified by written document signed by the Board of 
Selectmen in each Town. 

This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other 
party. 

All notices, requests, demands and other communications hereunder shall be in writing and shall be 
deemed to have been duly given if delivered or mailed, postage prepaid, certified mail, return receipt 
requested or by electronic mail to: 

 

 The Town of Eastham    The Town of Provincetown 

 Town Administrator    Town Manager 

 2500 State Highway    260 Commercial Street  

 Eastham, MA 02642    Provincetown, MA 02657 

 jbeebe@eastham-ma.gov   dpanagore@provincetown-ma.gov 
  

 The Town of Truro    The Town of Wellfleet 

 Town Manager     Town Administrator 

 24 Town Hall Road    300 Main Street 

 Truro, MA 02666    Wellfleet, MA 02667 

 rpalmer@truro-ma.gov    dan.hoort@wellfleet-ma.gov 

 

This Agreement shall be governed in accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts and any dispute hereunder shall be directed to the appropriate court within 
Barnstable County. 

If any provision, section, phrase or word contained herein is determined by a court of competent 
jurisdiction to be unenforceable, for any reason, or beyond the scope of the statutory provisions of 
Chapter 40, Section 4A of the General Laws, as amended, then it is the intention of the parties that, for 
public purposes, the remaining provisions thereof shall continue in full force and effect. 

Executed as a sealed instrument as of the day and year first written above. 

 

 

Signature page to follow. 

  

mailto:jbeebe@eastham-ma.gov
mailto:dpanagore@provincetown-ma.gov
mailto:rpalmer@truro-ma.gov
mailto:dan.hoort@wellfleet-ma.gov


4 

TOWN of EASTHAM     TOWN of PROVINCETOWN  

By its Board of Selectmen    By Its Board of Selectmen 

 

__________________________________  ________________________________ 

Wallace F. Adams, II, Chair    Louise A. Venden, Chair 

 

__________________________________  ________________________________ 

Martin McDonald, Vice Chair    Thomas N. Donegan, Vice Chair  

    

__________________________________  ________________________________ 

John F. Knight, Clerk     Cheryl L. Andrews, Board Member 

 

__________________________________  ________________________________ 

Aimee Eckman, Board Member    Robert Anthony, Board Member 

 

__________________________________  ________________________________ 

Jamie Rivers, Board Member    Lise King, Board Member 

 

 

 

 

TOWN of TRURO     TOWN of WELLFLEET 

By its Board of Selectmen    By Its Board of Selectmen 

 

__________________________________  ________________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Chair     Janet Reinhart, Chair 

 

__________________________________  ________________________________ 

Maureen Burgess, Vice Chair    Helen Miranda-Wilson, Vice Chair 

 

__________________________________  ________________________________ 

Janet W. Worthington, Clerk    Justina Carlson, Clerk 

 

__________________________________  ________________________________ 

Kristen Reed, Board Member    Kathleen Bacon, Board Member 

 

__________________________________  ________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Board Member    Jerry Houk, Board Member 

https://www.eastham-ma.gov/user/283/contact
https://www.eastham-ma.gov/user/303/contact
https://www.eastham-ma.gov/user/293/contact
https://www.eastham-ma.gov/user/263/contact
https://www.truro-ma.gov/users/rweinstein/contact


 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124  Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 
 
 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. One Day Alcohol License for Pamet Harbor Yacht Club September 1
st
 

2. One Day Entertainment and Wine and Malt Alcohol License for Fitzroy Hall at Outer Reach 

Resort September 8
th

  

B. Review and Approve Reappointments to: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director-Forest Warden  

C. Review and Approve Reappointments to: Tracey Rose-Truro Representative to the Provincetown Water 

and Sewer Board  

D. Review and Approve National Suicide Prevention Week Proclamation 
E.   Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: August 9, 2018 and August 14, 2018 

 

 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant, on behalf of Charlie Costa, Manager at Pamet Harbor Yacht 

Club (PHYC) 
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 28, 2018  

 

ITEM:  Applications for One Day Alcohol License for Pamet Harbor Yacht Club for September 1st  

 

EXPLANATION:  MGL Chapter 138 § 14 provides local authority to license Special One-Day Alcohol licenses. 

The Pamet Harbor Yacht Club is requesting to hold an event in which alcohol will be served. The Police Chief 

has reviewed and approved each event.  

 

Pamet Harbor Yacht Club, 7 Yacht Club Rd, has applied for a One Day Pouring License (All Alcohol) for 

Saturday, September 1, 2018 from 6:00pm-10:00pm. The PHYC Manager, Charlie Costa, has provided the 

Certificate of Liquor Liability Insurance, TIPS certification, and the Certificate of Inspection is current for 7 

Yacht Club Rd.   The Chief of Police has reviewed and signed the application, August 13, 2018.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Pamet Harbor Yacht Club will not be able to serve alcohol at their event. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve a Special One Day Alcohol license for Pamet Harbor Yacht Club 

at 7 Yacht Club Road for September 1st (All Alcohol) from 6pm-10pm and to authorize the Chair to sign the 

application. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. One Day Alcohol License Application from Pamet Harbor Yacht Club-September 1st 

 

           Consent Agenda Item:  6A1 
 

 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 6A1













1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant, on behalf of Applicant Fitzroy Hall 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 28, 2018  

 

ITEM:  Applications for One Day Alcohol License and One Day Entertainment License for Applicant Fitzroy Hall       

for September 8th at Outer Reach Resort, 535 Route 6  
 

EXPLANATION:  MGL Chapter 138 § 14 provides local authority to license Special One-Day Alcohol licenses. 

MGL Chapter 140 § 181 provides local authority to license Special One-Day Entertainment licenses.  
The Applicant, Fitzroy Hall, is requesting to hold an event (family member surprise 50th birthday party) in 

which wine and beer will be served and there will be a DJ for entertainment at Outer Reach Resort, 535 Route 

6. Mr. Hall has applied for a One Day Pouring License (Wine and Beer) for Saturday, September 8, 2018 from 

7:00pm-9:00pm and a One Day Entertainment License for 7:00pm-11:00pm. The celebration is being held 

locally due to the majority of Mr. Hall’s relatives residing on the Outer Cape.  

 

The Applicant has provided TIPS certification, and the Certificate of Inspection is current for 535 Route 6. The 

Certificate of Liquor Liability insurance will be acquired prior to the issuance of the One Day Pouring License. 

Outer Reach Resort’s, Group Sales Manager, Eric Anderson submitted confirmation from the licensed 

establishment for use of the Truro Heights, Outer Reach Resort Function Room for Mr. Hall.  The Alcoholic 

Beverages Control Commission confirmed a One Day Wine and Beer license is required as the event is being 

held at a public venue.    

 

The Chief of Police has reviewed and signed the applications, August 10th.    
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Fitzroy Hall will not be able to serve alcohol or have entertainment at the 

September 8th event. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve Special One Day Alcohol and One Day Entertainment licenses 

for Fitzroy Hall, to be held September 8, 2018 (Wine and Malt) from 7-9pm and (Entertainment)  from 7-11pm 

 

           Consent Agenda Item:  6A2 
 

 

 

 



2 

 

located at the Truro Heights Function Room at Outer Reach Resort,  535 Route 6, and to authorize the Chair to 

sign the applications. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. One Day Alcohol and Entertainment License Applications, from Fitzroy Hall-September 8th, Certificate 

of Inspection, Confirmation from Outer Reach Resort, TIPS Certification , ABCC confirmation of license 

requirement.  



    Consent Agenda Item: 6A2















From: Fitzroy Hall
To: Nicole Tudor
Subject: Tips
Date: Friday, August 10, 2018 11:19:39 AM

mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov


From: Thomas, Renata (TRE)
To: Nicole Tudor
Cc: Noelle Scoullar
Subject: RE: Private function alcohol question
Date: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 10:17:02 AM
Attachments: image003.png

image004.png
image005.png
image006.png

HI Nicole,
 
Yes, they would need a one day license since it is a public venue (i.e. not a private home).
 
Renata
 
Renata Thomas, MBA, PMP
Assistant Director
Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Office of the Treasurer and Receiver General
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
239 Causeway Street, Boston MA
rthomas@tre.state.ma.us

 

mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov
mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov
mailto:rthomas@tre.state.ma.us




ntudor
Highlight



1 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6B 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: August 28, 2018 

 

ITEM: Approval of Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director, as Forest Warden  

 

EXPLANATION: MGL Chapter 48 Section 8 requires the Board of Selectmen to annually appoint  

a Forest Warden. The appointment is for a one year term. The Town Manager, on behalf of 

Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director is seeking approval of this appointment.   

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  n/a 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Town will not have a Forest Warden.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director, as the Forest Warden 

for a one year term which will expire August 28, 2019. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

None 

 



 

1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

               Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 28, 2018 

 

ITEM:  Application to Serve as a Truro Representative on the Provincetown Water and Sewer 

Board 

 

EXPLANATION:  Tracey Rose has submitted an application to serve as Truro’s representative 

on the Provincetown Water and Sewer Board, filling an unexpired term which will end on June 

30, 2020.  All paperwork/forms are up to date. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO appoint Tracey Rose to the Provincetown Water and Sewer 

Board, as a Truro representative, to fill an unexpired term which will end on June 30, 2020. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve  

 

         Consent Agenda Item:  6C 
 

 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item:  6C1



 

1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

               Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant, on behalf of Deb Martin, Co-Chair of the 

Cape and Islands Suicide Prevention Coalition 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 28, 2018 

 

ITEM:  Proclamation acknowledging September 9-15 as Suicide Prevention Awareness Week 

 

EXPLANATION:  In recognition of National Suicide Prevention Month, the Cape & Islands 

Suicide Prevention Coalition is seeking to have the week of September 9-15 named “Suicide 

Prevention Awareness Week” in all of the Cape and Islands towns. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO acknowledge September 9th-15th as Suicide Prevention 

Awareness Week in the town of Truro and to sign the proclamation. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. August 3, 2018 Letter from Deb Martin, Co-Chair of the Cape & Islands Suicide 

Prevention Coalition  

2. Proclamation  

 

         Consent Agenda Item:  6D 
 

 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item:  6D1 



 



DRAFT 
Truro Board of Selectmen 

 Part-Time Resident Summer Meeting  

Thursday, August 9, 2018 

Truro Community Center 

 

 

Members Present: Chair Robert Weinstein; Maureen Burgess, Kristen Reed, Paul Wisotzky, 

Janet Worthington  

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark; Facilitator 

Toby Berkman  

Chair Robert Weinstein called the meeting to order at 5:30 after a 5 p.m. Meet & Greet.  He 

welcomed everyone, introduced the members of the Board, the Town Manager, Assistant 

Manager and Town Moderator.  He noted that numerous Department Heads, Police Lt. Craig 

Danziger and Fire Chief Tim Collins were present.  Chair Weinstein introduced facilitator Toby 

Berkman of the Consensus Building Institute (CBI), who explained the agenda items and the 

visioning session on the future of Truro.   

Update on Residential Tax Exemption 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer noted the presence of the Harbormaster and IT Director and 

Administrative Assistants Nicole Tudor and Noelle Scoullar.  Ms. Palmer presented slides to 

explain the Residential Tax Exemption (RTE), its place in the Budget process, the tax rate and 

the method of calculating RTE.  She said 330 tax payers had taken advantage of the RTE.  At 

present there are 551 properties are qualified to receive the RTE.  Ms. Palmer analyzed this data 

in more detail with another slide.  Valuations are still being determined.  When they become 

certified, the tax classification hearing will be held.  At that hearing the tax rate is set.  There is a 

public comment e-mail site available, she said.   

 

Update on Local Comprehensive Plan Process 

Local Comprehensive Planning Committee Chair Christopher Clark introduced members of the 

committee.   Community outreach is essential, he said.   Mr. Clark explained the importance of 

gathering information from inclusive stakeholders of Truro.  He gave an overview of the stages 

included in the process.  Four areas - Energy, Transportation, Wetlands and Water Issues - have 

already been identified, he said.   

 

Visioning Session on the Future of Truro 

Facilitator Toby Berkman explained the goals and process for the visioning session.  He said the 

Town was interested in ways to stay in touch with part-time residents throughout the year.    A 

representative from each table was called upon to be notetaker/reporter of discussion among the 

participants.  The starter topic was naming one specific place in Truro that is special and why.  

Staff and Selectmen circulated among the tables to be a part of the conversion.   

 

Toby Berkman next said to imagine it was the year 2028, asking what values remain and what 

has changed.  After a fifteen-minute discussion period, the next step was to decide at each table 

what were the top three or four values that the group wanted to be priorities.   

Consent Agenda Item:  6E 



Minutes of the Part-Time Residents Summer Meeting with the Board of Selectmen 8/9/18 2 

 

Top values reported from the tables included: driving slower, quiet community, maintain small 

homes, charm, strong unified community, mutual respect among part-time and full-time 

residents, environmental quality, balance of sustainability and growth, open space, rural 

character, lack of commercialization, clean water, parking access to beaches (use of Air Force 

Base), communication, safety, stable rural community, community engagement, enhanced 

technology, non-tax based revenue streams, energy, equality for all, healthy environment, strong 

community and character.  One group summed it up as: a diverse community that values the 

environment and the character of its people.   

 

Mr. Berkman said the results will be written up for the Town and the Local Comprehensive 

Planning Committee.  There was one other part to the process: ideas to keep the part-time 

residents engaged throughout the year.  Participants wrote their suggestions on cards.   

 

In a question and answer period, two part-time residents complained that there was not an 

opportunity for discussion of the Residential Tax Exemption or the marijuana bylaws.  

Selectman Maureen Burgess offered meeting and hearing dates for the bylaws.  The tax rate 

hearing date is yet to be set.  Rae Ann Palmer suggested signing up for automatic notices of 

meeting agendas.  Chair Larry Pisapio of Part-Time Residents Advisory Committee (PTRAC) 

answered a question on the roles of the Part-Time Residents Advisory Committee and the Part-

time Resident Taxpayers Association.    He explained PTRAC is just getting organized, but they 

plan to work with the Part-Time Residents Taxpayers Association.  Robert Weinstein explained a 

legal difference between the two groups since the PTRAC has to abide by Open Meeting Law as 

a Town committee.   The record kept by their minutes is available to all.  The original concept of 

RTEs, according to Chair Weinstein, was developing a mechanism for sustainability through aa 

progressive tax format.   

 

Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:16 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Mary Rogers, Secretary 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes of the Part-Time Residents Summer Meeting with the Board of Selectmen 8/9/18 3 

 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Chair    Maureen Burgess, Vice-chair 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Kristen  Reed      Paul Wisotzky 

 

 

___________________________________         

  Janet Worthington, Clerk 

 

 

 

Public Records Material of 8/9/18 

Informational sheets on Residential Tax Exemption 



DRAFT 
Truro Select Board Meeting 

Tuesday, August 14, 2018 

 Truro Town Hall  

 

Select Board Members Present:  Chair Robert Weinstein; Maureen Burgess, Kristen Reed, 

Paul Wisotzky, Janet Worthington 

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark 

 

Chair Robert Weinstein called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

 

COMMITTEE & BOARD APPOINTMENTS 

Jim Summers introduced himself, explained his background and his interest in serving on the 

Historical Commission. 

 

Paul Wisotzky moved to approve the appointment of Jim Summers to the Truro Historical 

Commission for a three-year term which will expire June 30, 2021.  Janet Worthington 

seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Gerry Woodcome gave his Truro background.  He said that he believes his experiences in 

finances will be an asset to the Pamet Harbor Commission. 

 

Janet Worthington moved to approve the appointment of Gerry Woodcome to the Pamet Harbor 

Commission for a one-year term which will expire on June 30, 2019.   Maureen Burgess 

seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Jill Mays, a candidate for the Truro Cultural Council, explained her background in writing and 

with children’s groups.   

 

Maureen Burgess moved to approve the appointment of Jill Mays to the Truro Cultural Council 

for a three-year term which will expire June 30, 2021.   Kristen Reed seconded, the motion 

carried 5-0. 

 

Ronald Boyles related his personal experiences with the decline of family members, something 

that he believes has prepared him to help on the Council on Aging. 

 

Paul Wisotzky moved to approve the appointment of Ronald Boyles to the Council on Aging, for 

a three-year term which will expire June 30, 2021.   Kristen Reed seconded, and the motion 

carried 5-0. 

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

2018 State Primary Warrant 

Town Clerk Cynthia Slade presented the 2018 Warrant for the State Primary. She asked the 

Selectmen to sign two copies.  The State Primary will be held at the Truro Community Center on 

Tuesday, September 4, 2018 from 7:00a.m. to 8:00 p.m. 

 

Consent Agenda Item: 6E 



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen’s meeting of 8/14/18 2 

 

Maureen Burgess moved to approve signing the 2018 State Primary Warrant.  Paul Wisotzky 

seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Special Fall Town Meeting Date 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer explained that the Planning Board was preparing zoning bylaws 

on cannabis and house size.  The original date of September 12, 2018 will not be possible 

because of the necessary timing of the public hearing for the bylaws.  She recommended 

September 26 or 27, 2018.  Either date would allow for proper postings.  The School gym and 

the  Town Moderator are also available on either date.   

 

Paul Wisotzky moved to approve September 26, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. at the Truro Central School 

for Special Fall Town Meeting.  Kristen Reed seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Union Contracts 

Rae Ann Palmer said that the labor negotiations had been very successful with AFSCME and 

LIUNA, but getting the changes incorporated into the agreements had taken time.  The pay 

increases and changes in tracking vacation time were the main changes, she said.  Both unions 

had ratified the agreements.  Ms. Palmer said Jarrod Cabral, Trudi Brazil, and Town Counsel  

Jenkins had prepared the agreement for ASCME.  Trudi Brazil, Attorney Jenkins and Rae Ann 

Palmer had worked on the LIUNA agreement. 

 

Maureen Burgess moved to approve the labor agreements with AFSCME, Council 93, Local 

1462 and Truro Public Employee’s Local Union, Supervisor/Department Head Unit and 

Employee Unit of the Laborer’s International Union of North America (LIUNA) for the term of 

July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2021.   Paul Wisotzky seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Use of Town Roads for Organized Bike & Road Races/Events 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer reviewed the bike races and events that use Truro roads each 

year.   She said the Town needed to put parameters on which roads could be used.  Ms. Palmer 

was also looking for policy direction from the Board of Selectmen.  Police Chief Jamie Calise 

and Lt. Craig Danziger were present to comment on the events.  They said safety was the main 

police concern, discussed race vs. ride, and intent to create a plan.  Lt. Danziger said the Truro 

Police would contact other towns and the PanMass organizers since that was the biggest event 

that impacts most Cape towns.  Truro increases patrols and officers for the Sunday that the 

PanMass riders and support vehicles come through the town.  

 

Chair Weinstein said he is interested in keeping the PanMass event on Route 6 and moving it to  

spring or fall.  Rae Ann Palmer discussed reported problems on Depot Rd., Castle Rd.  and 

Snow’s Park.  Chief Calise said he would be interested in a traffic study before recommending 

that the ride be kept on Rte. 6.  Ms. Palmer said the Cape Cod Commission may have some 

traffic studies.  Paul Wisotzky and Maureen Burgess asked about the legalities of limiting the 

bicyclists to Rte. 6.  Rae Ann Palmer said there were factors to consider about moving away 

from the narrowness and windiness of Castle Rd.  The police officers and the Selectmen 

concurred that the Town should collaborate with PanMass organizers and the other Cape towns 

well ahead of the event.  Kelly Clark said the PanMass organizer was willing to work with Truro. 

 



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen’s meeting of 8/14/18 3 

 

Chair Weinstein read regulations for bicycle races, which are different from bicycle events.  

Janet Worthington asked about events other than PanMass.  Ms. Palmer said that Ragnar and 

PanMass are the two big challenges.  Paul Wisotzky and Kristen Reed volunteered to help with 

contacting the other communities and organizers.  They, along with Ms. Palmer, the Police, and 

the Assistant Town Manager will work on the effort. 

 

Ms. Palmer said that the Town has already said no to the Ragnar Relay for 2019 because of 

problems this year.  Maureen Burgess elaborated on the complications from Ragnar 2018.  Lt. 

Danziger and Chief Calise commented on other possibilities for improving safety and traffic 

problems.   

 

Questions from the Part-time Resident Advisory Committee 

Vice-Chair Maureen Burgess had relayed six questions raised by the Part-Time Resident 

Advisory Committee.  She asked that the Selectmen give the questions thought and be ready to 

answer the questions at the upcoming tax classification hearing.   Chair Robert Weinstein said he 

would focus on the first question on the rationale for implementing a Resident Tax Exemption 

(RTE).  He commented on the complicated calculations for RTE made by the Town and State.  

The Board will be prepared to address the questions at the tax classification hearing.  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

A.  Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1.  One Day Alcohol License for Pamet Harbor Yacht Club August 25
th

 

2. MADOT Form for American Lung Association Annual Bike Ride September 30
th

 

3. Application for New or Expansion of Existing Water Service-Colonial Village-630 

Shore Road 

4. Application for a Curb Cut Permit for 19 Priest Road – Stefanie O’Neill 

B.  Review and Approve Reappointments to: Susan Areson-Zoning Board of Appeals; Bob 

Panessiti-Charter Review Committee; Janice Parky-Open Space Committee; Patricia 

Wheeler-Truro Concert Committee and Human Services Committee; Gary Palmer- 

Charter Review Committee 

C. Authorize Board of Selectmen Chair to sign Housing Choice Initiative Grant Application 

D. Review and Approve the appointment of Police Chief Jamie Calise to Keeper of the 

Lock-up 

E. Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: July 24, 2018 

 

Maureen Burgess moved to approve the Consent Agenda as printed.  Paul Wisotzky seconded, 

and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

SELECTMEN REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 

Janet Worthington reported on the need for better parking signage especially on days of the 

Farmer’s Market, and she advocated for a citizen’s group to work on preparedness for 

hurricanes.  Rae Ann Palmer said that Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark will be in charge of 

working with staff to organize citizens for emergency preparedness. 

 

Paul Wisotzky had attended the Local Comprehensive Planning Committee (LCPC), who are 

putting out an RFP for a consultant.  The information gathered at the Part-Time Residents 



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen’s meeting of 8/14/18 4 

 

meeting had been useful to the LCPC.  Mr. Wisotzky had also attended the School Committee 

meeting.  He said curriculum is being planned for the sixth grade class; postings are advertised 

for a Special Ed teacher and an Educational Assistant; and the Green Communities grant for the 

boiler had not been secured.   

 

Maureen Burgess asked about follow-up information gathered for the LCPC at the Part-Time 

Residents meeting.  Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer said the material had been written up and 

will be e-mailed to participants and the Selectmen.   To remain in contact, Part-Time residents 

and anyone else interested in receiving the Town Manager’s weekly reports can easily sign up on 

the Town website.    Ms. Burgess also reported on her participation in a 2-person panel 

discussion for Truro Connection.  She had presented “Aging in Place,” suggestions for 

modifications that allow seniors to stay in their homes longer.  A compilation of local and 

regional resources which she had provided will be included on the COA website. 

 

Kristen Reed said she has been grateful to receive the Truro Alerts, which have begun.  During 

her Office Hours, she heard concerns about the Little Pamet watershed and culvert, and she 

suggested that this be a future agenda item.  She thanked all those who participated in the Part-

Time Residents meeting on August 9
th

. 

 

Chair Weinstein thanked the participants who stayed for the entire Part-Time Residents meeting.  

He said he had also attended the last two meetings of the Part-Time Advisory Committee, who 

had generated the list of questions for the tax rate hearing.  He, Paul Wisotzky and Rae Ann 

Palmer had met with Brian Carlstrom, the new Superintendent of the National Seashore.  They 

had discussed the Herring River MOU and possible use of the former Air Force base for parking.  

Rae Ann Palmer and Paul Wisotzky agreed that the Superintendent was very open to working 

with the Town.  Mr. Weinstein said he had met with the Superintendent at another meeting with 

other towns and commented on his willingness to listen.  He said that the Park Service always 

expects a plan for any proposal from the Town. 

 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer said that because the Green Communities money for the school 

boiler had not been granted, there will be a transfer Article on the Special Town Meeting 

Warrant.  She reported that a new, lighter and easier to manage tide gate for the Pamet River near 

Jams had been installed by the DPW.  In the process, a missing dinghy was found in the pipe.  

The fire rescue boat is permanently in the water at Pamet Harbor, and a smaller raft can be 

quickly launched on the ocean side, she reported.  At Ann Greenbaum’s request, the Board of 

Assessors will look at other need-based exemptions for taxes, Ms. Palmer said.  She announced 

that the Musnuffs intend to donate their Ballston Beach property to the Town.  A position for 

Director for the After-School program is being advertised, but no one has been found yet.   Ms. 

Palmer plans to attend the One-Cape Summit offered by the Cape Cod Commission on water 

quality issues. 

 

SELECTMEN COMMENTS 

Kristen Reed exhorted the public, “Remember to drink water,” to stay hydrated in the hot 

weather.  

 

 



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen’s meeting of 8/14/18 5 

 

NEXT MEETING 

Rae Ann Palmer reviewed agenda items for the August 28, 2018 meeting: opening the Warrant 

for Special Town Meeting; possible voting on Articles; licenses; and the proclamation for 

Annual Suicide Prevention Week.  Chair Weinstein requested an agenda item for a future 

meeting, an update on the Little Pamet based on information provided by Claire Perry.  Town 

Manager Rae Ann Palmer said this will happen after more analysis is done; a plan for it will 

likely be included in the Annual Town Meeting Warrant.  Paul Wisotzky requested two future 

agenda items: the 2019 Municipal Schedule and plans for an “End of Summer” party.   

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Paul Wisotzky moved to adjourn.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.   

The meeting was adjourned at 6:56 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Mary Rogers, Secretary 

 

 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Chair    Maureen Burgess, Vice-chair 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Kristen  Reed      Paul Wisotzky 

 

 

___________________________________         

  Janet Worthington, Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Public Records Material of 8/14/18 

1) Appointment papers of Jim Summers for the Historical Commission 

2) Appointment papers of Gerry Woodcome for the Pamet Harbor Commission 



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen’s meeting of 8/14/18 6 

 

3) Appointment papers of Jill Mays for the Truro Cultural Council 

4) Appointment papers of Ronald Boyles for the Council on Aging 

5) 2018 State Primary Warrant 

6) Labor agreement with AFSCME 

7) Labor agreement with LIUNA 

8) List of bike and road races and events using Truro roads 

9) Questions from Part Time Residents Advisory Committee on RTE’s 

10) One Day Alcohol License for Pamet Harbor Yacht Club August 25
th 

 

11) MADOT form for American Lung Association Annual Bike Ride September 30
th

 

12) Application for Water Service-Colonial Village-630 Shore Road 

13) Curb Cut Permit application for 19 Priest Road 

14) Reappointment papers for: Susan Areson-Zoning Board of Appeals; Bob Panessiti-

Charter Review Committee; Janice Parky-Open Space Committee; Patricia Wheeler-

Truro Concert Committee and Human Services Committee; Gary Palmer- Charter 

Review Committee 

15) Housing Choice Initiative Grant Application 

16) Appointment of Police Chief Jamie Calise to Keeper of the Lock-up 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 


	Board of Selectmen Agenda August 28 2018
	3A Agenda Request-Application to Serve Peter Graham
	3A1 Application to Serve-Peter Graham
	5A Agenda Request Shark Behavior Presentation
	5B Agenda Request ATM Warrant
	5C Agenda Item_warrant
	5C1 STM Warrant Articles Table of Contents
	5D  Agenda Request Meeting Calendar
	5D1 2019 Draft Meeting and Work Session Schedule
	5E Agenda Request Intermunicipal Agreement
	5E1 2018 06-01 Intermunicipal Agreement PTWE
	6 Consent Agenda List
	6A1 Agenda Request One Day Alcohol PHYC
	6A1a Pamet Harbor Yacht Club One Day Alcohol License
	6A2 Agenda Request One Day Alcohol and Entertainment
	6A2a One Day Alcohol and Entertainment-Outer Reach Resort
	6B Agenda Request-Forest Warden
	6C Agenda Request Tracey Rose
	6C1 Application to Serve-Tracey Rose
	6D Agenda Request Suicide Prevention Week Proclamation
	6D1 Cape and Islands Suicide Prevention letter and proclamation
	6E TBS w PTR 8.9.18
	6E TBOS 8.14.18

	Date Friday August 10 2018 111939 AM: 
	I: 
	undefined: 


